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From: Huma Abedin 

[RELEASE IN PART BSj 

Sent: 11/12/2012 4:45:37 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: RE: So sorry! 

in de for a dinner with a few academics, political, and business leaders. they havent been able to get an answer from 86 
David so asked us for help. 

From: H 
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 11 :44 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: So sorry! 

Very nice. What dinner was it for? 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 10:39 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: FW: So sorry! 

nice note from david axelrod 

From: David Axelrod 
'-------------" 

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 10:31 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: So sorry! 
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Old habits die hard! Still bound up and check the damn thing, looking for overnight tracking! 
Hope to see you, too. 
And please tell HRC how much we appreciate her prodigious efforts these past four years. She's been spectacular, and her 
respectful and productive partnership with POTUS, after a long, tough campaign, has been an inspiratio n! 
We has been so lucky to have her. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 12, 2012, at 8:18 AM, Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> wrote: 

> David! How nice to get an email from you. I hope you are getting some well·deserved rest after an amazing week and hate 
that you are even checking email. 
> Very sorry to have even bothered you, they sent the invitations the old fashioned way so who knows where it went. I hope 
you are well and take a lot of vacation time. and really hope to see you soon. 
> best, 
> huma 
> 
> 
> 
> From: David Axelrod I~--=--~----:--= __ ---.J 

> Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 9:57 AM 
> To: Huma Abedin 
> Subject: So sorry! 
> 
> Huma, 
> Alyssa emailed me about this dinner .. 
> I am mortified that we didn't resoond. but we honestlv didn't have anv record of an invitation. 
> Please convey my apologies. I 

> I think about you often, and n..-;;;;opc;o-e ;-;&yo~u a--=re'-;-;w-=-elr-1. ---------------' 
> David 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
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